BALDI & CARATSCH

Rechtsanwälte · Avocats · Attorneys

Michele Caratsch | Partner

mcaratsch@bclaw.ch | +41-44 250 2525 | in



SUMMARY

Michele's passion lies in transnational litigation and bankruptcy disputes running across multiple jurisdictions as well as the tracing and recovery of assets. Michele has extensive experience leading specialist teams of lawyers, forensic accountants and investigators in complex disputes, in open court or arbitration proceedings. He has also considerable experience in contractual law, in particular in the area of joint ventures and international co-operations. Michele regularly advises private clients and their families in contentious and non-contentious matters, covering the full range of legal issues the clients face.

AREAS OF EXPERTISE

Asset Tracing & Asset Recovery | Business Law, Banking & Finance | Litigation & Enforcement Private Clients | Arbitration | Insolvency & Restructuring

LANGUAGES

German | English | Italian | Spanish | Portuguese

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- 1989-1990 | Trainee at Haymann & Baldi
- 1991-1994 | Associate with Haymann & Baldi
- · 1995-1996 | Foreign-Associate with Winston & Strawn, New York
- · since 2016 | Partner at Baldi & Caratsch (previously Haymann & Baldi)

EDUCATION

- 1988 | University of Zurich, lic.iur.
- · 1995 | New York University, LL.M. corporate law

AFFILIATIONS

Zurich Bar Association | Swiss Bar Association | ICC-Fraudnet, Member for Switzerland IBA (Asset Recovery Committee, Arbitration Legal Practice Division) | hww insolvency cooperation partners | Swiss Arbitration Association (ASA) | Associatione Internazionale Giuristi Lingua Italiana (AIGLI) | American Bar Association (Corporate Law section)